Liu, Susan GCPE:EX

From: Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX

Sent: April 12, 2021 12:25 PM

To: XT:Chou, Vincent GCPE:IN; Youngs, Kirsten R GCPE:EX; Nelson, Tiffany GCPE:EX; Holoiday, Leah
GCPE:EX

Cc: XT:Dawkins, Laurie GCPE:IN; XT:Hadaway, Ben HLTH:IN; XT:Murray, Caeli GCPE:IN; XT:Ma, Justine
GCPE:IN; XT:HLTH Brown, Libby

Subject: RE: Media Request - Toronto Star - P1 and Whistler

Refer this to VCH, they responded to a similar query yesterday.

From: Chou, Vincent [PHSA]

Sent: April 12, 2021 12:18 PM

To: Youngs, Kirsten R GCPE:EX ; Nelson, Tiffany GCPE:EX ; Holoiday, Leah GCPE:EX

Cc: XT:Dawkins, Laurie GCPE:IN ; XT:Hadaway, Ben HLTH:IN ; XT:Murray, Caeli GCPE:IN ; XT:Ma, Justine GCPE:IN ;
XT:HLTH Brown, Libby ; Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX

Subject: Media Request - Toronto Star - P1 and Whistler

[EXTERNAL]

Hi Kirsten, Tiffany and Leah,
Do you have this information handy? If not, we will see what we can find from our end. Thanks.
Vincent

Topic: P1 and Whistler

Outlet: Toronto Star

Contact: Douglas Quan, 604-418-4677, dquan@thestar.ca

Deadline: N/A

Details: Toronto Star asked BCCDC if Whistler has the largest rate of P.1 cases outside of Brazil?
Action: Communications to assess

PHSA Lead: Libby Brown
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